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AP

Miller, Steve

From: Rep.Vos

Sent:  Wednesday, March 24, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Miller, Steve

Subject: DRAFT REQUEST: Companion AJR to 2009 SJR 62

Steve,

Rep. Vos would like to request a companion Assembly Joint Resolution to to SJR 62 introduced by Sen.
Leibham. [ will have his office send you an email confirming that we have their approval to request this draft.

Thank you,

Janine Hale

Janine L. Hale

Office of State Representative Robin Vos
105 West, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708

608-266-9171 - office

1-888-534-0063 - foll-free

608-282-3663 - fax
janine.hale@legis.wi.gov

3/24/2010
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Relating to: the right of the people to contract privately for health care services and
health care coverage, and prohibiting requiring a person to obtain or maintain
health insurance coverage or to participate in any health care system or plan

(first consideration).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This proposed constitutional amendment, proposed to the 2009 legislature on
first consideration, provides that the people have the right to enter into private
contracts with health care providers for health care services and to purchase private
health care coverage, and prohibits enactment of any law that requires any person
to obtain or maintain health insurance coverage or to participate in any health care
system or plan.

A constitutional amendment requires adoption by two successive legislatures,
and ratification by the people, before it can become effective.

Resolved by{the senate the assembly) concurring, That:

SEcCTION 1. Section 27 of article I of the constitution is created to read:

[Article I] Section 27 The people have the right to enter into private contracts

with health care providers for health care services and to purchase private health
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SECTION 1
care coverage. The legislature may not require any person to obtain or maintain
health insurance coverage or to participate in any health care system or plan.

SECTION 2. Numbering of new provisions. If another constitutional
amendment ratified by the people creates the number of any provision created in this
joint resolution, the chief of the legislative reference bureau shall determine the
sequencing and the numbering of the provisions whose numbers conflict.

Be it further resolved, That this proposed amendment be referred to the
legislature to be chosen at the next general election and that it be published for 3
months previous to the time of holding such election.

(END)
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Parisi, Lori

From: Hale, Janine

Sent:  Wednesday, March 31, 2010 1:27 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-4585/1 Topic: right to choose

Please Jacket LRB 09-4585/1 for the ASSEMBLY.

03/31/2010




